Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Request 
Date: Fri, 26 Jan 2007 11:16:24 -0000
From: "Calder, Nev" <nev.calder@norfolk.gov.uk>
To: <irfrancis@onetel.com>
Cc: "Orr, Maureen" <maureen.orr@norfolk.gov.uk>


Dear Idris Francs 


I have been forwarded your request for information on the speed reactive signs at Felbrigg and Felthorpe. 

The sign at Felbrigg was activated in October 1996 and the 2 signs at Felthorpe in February 1998. Both were early prototypes of vehicle activated signs (VAS) which have now become much more common and no longer need special DfT authorisation. These signs used fibreoptic technology whereas VAS now are manufactured (in significant numbers) using LEDs which are both cheaper and more reliable. The cost of these 2 schemes is not therefore a good guide for any similar scheme today.

After so many years I am unable to provide a detailed breakdown of the cost of the 2 schemes, however the following may help:

The Felbrigg sign involved development costs and inclusion of a weather/temperature detection system, hence the sign cost of £11,500. This did not include cost of providing an electricity supply (which can be significant in a rural location). 
The Felthorpe signs were more straightforward with no weather/temp detection and the cost of £14,000 was for the pair of signs. Again this figure excludes provision of an electricity supply.
Running costs of the signs are low; this is particularly true for modern VAS as LEDs have very long life (100,000hrs) and very low power consumption. Like all electrical equipment on the highway they need routine checking/maintenance on at least an annual basis. Most highway authorities will undertake this on a contract basis.
I hope that this helps answer your queries. Norfolk County Council now has over 350 VAS and our supplier Westcotec Ltd may be able to answer any detailed technical/cost queries you have on current products (www.westcotec.co.uk tel: 01362 853124)
Regards 


Nevil Calder 
Principal Engineer 
Casualty Reduction 
Norfolk County Council 
tel: 01603 222445 
fax: 01603 222024 

Subject: RE: FW: Freedom of Information Request - PS
Date: Mon, 29 Jan 2007 12:18:56 -0000
From: "Calder, Nev" <nev.calder@norfolk.gov.uk>
To: "Idris Francis" <irfrancis@onetel.com>
Cc: "Orr, Maureen" <maureen.orr@norfolk.gov.uk>


Dear Mr Francis 

As you're aware, Norfolk was heavily involved in the schemes assessed within TRL548. Following this study we have taken the view that the effectiveness of VAS is proven and have not therefore undertaken monitoring of our expanding number of VAS sites. The signs are so popular with communities and so cost effective in terms of casualty reduction that we have followed a course of steady expansion for the last 5 years. 

The large majority of our VAS are 30mph speed limit roundels. We have accepted the finding of TRL548 that average reduction of speed of 4.5mph can be achieved where they are sited appropriately. In terms of accident reduction through general speed management this is likely to produce accident reductions of around 25% (TRL421 refers). Of course if the chosen location has a specific speed/accident problem the reductions are likely to be greater; indeed TRL548 found an average accident reduction of 58% at the early Norfolk sites. As you acknowledge, this is not an exact science. 

The average budget figure that I currently use for a complete VAS installation at a selected site is £6,000. This comprises £4000 for the sign, £1500 for pole & elec supply and £500 for staff time (we now have staff with a lot of expertise in the siting). Electricity supply costs can vary widely and in very rural locations could be prohibitively high. We have occasionally used solar/wind power but this is prone to theft and damage etc. If before/after speed monitoring was required this would add around £1000 to the cost. If a commuted sum to cover 10yrs maintenance and elctricity were to be added I would suggest a figure of £2000.

Some of the newer smaller VAS mounted on an existing lighting column can cost as little as £3000 total. The current DfT average value for an accident in a built up area is £77,820. 

My personal view is that VAS are very effective for the large majority of drivers if appropriately sited; however there appears to be a small proportion of determinedly antisocial drivers who do not respond to them. This is where I believe a level of enforcement is required. In Norfolk we have 350 VAS compared to 18 fixed cameras and 5 mobile units. I feel that this represents a good balance.

I hope that this answers your queries. 

Regards 

Nevil Calder 

Principal Engineer 

Casualty Reduction 

Norfolk County Council 

tel: 01603 222445, fax: 01603 222024


